

**From:** [Sierra Park Services](#)  
**To:** [Sierra Park Services](#)  
**Cc:** [cmann1201@gmail.com](mailto:cmann1201@gmail.com); [mattp@spilca.com](mailto:mattp@spilca.com); [raycoyle@att.net](mailto:raycoyle@att.net); Richard Moody; [mark\\_logan](mailto:mark_logan); [bos123@icloud.com](mailto:bos123@icloud.com); Richard Valentine; [kwach@sbcglobal.net](mailto:kwach@sbcglobal.net); [Pete Lombrozo](mailto:Pete_Lombrozo); [Eric Burroughs](mailto:Eric_Burroughs); [s.gazdik@comcast.net](mailto:s.gazdik@comcast.net); [Jesse R Worsham](mailto:Jesse_R_Worsham); [Will Martin](mailto:Will_Martin); [arthur\\_clemens](mailto:arthur_clemens); [Clark.Kellogg@gmail.com](mailto:Clark.Kellogg@gmail.com); [amiller@caed.uscourts.gov](mailto:amiller@caed.uscourts.gov); [Natalia Mercadal](mailto:Natalia_Mercadal); [chiaramon@aol.com](mailto:chiaramon@aol.com); [Amy Maschio](mailto:Amy_Maschio); [davidrmartin1@yahoo.com](mailto:davidrmartin1@yahoo.com); [brett.westover@gmail.com](mailto:brett.westover@gmail.com); [cbrugg10@comcast.net](mailto:cbrugg10@comcast.net); Charles P. Varvayanis; [Eric Nelson](mailto:Eric_Nelson); [Janet Dias](mailto:Janet_Dias); [Connie Meintasis](mailto:Connie_Meintasis); [Garren San Julian](mailto:Garren_San_Julian); [gsanj@yahoo.com](mailto:gsanj@yahoo.com); [Marianne Gennis](mailto:Marianne_Gennis); [v.perry](mailto:v.perry); [fbianchi1953@sbcglobal.net](mailto:fbianchi1953@sbcglobal.net); [Dodie](mailto:Dodie); [Ron Hawke](mailto:Ron_Hawke); [Judi Howell](mailto:Judi_Howell); [Larry Giacomino](mailto:Larry_Giacomino); [DJGraniteSpring@aol.com](mailto:DJGraniteSpring@aol.com); [Edward Lesnowicz](mailto:Edward_Lesnowicz); [Leilanistones](mailto:Leilanistones) .  
**Subject:** Sierra Park Town Hall Meeting 4-13-19 at 10:00  
**Date:** Saturday, April 6, 2019 11:40:45 AM  
**Attachments:** [ParkJeopardy.pdf](#)

---

Hello,

We wanted to remind everyone of the Town Hall Meeting scheduled for next Saturday, April 13, 2019 at 10:00 in the Lodge.

We do not typically hold many Town Hall Meetings as we are busy and we know you are as well. However, we are facing some decisions that need to be made and we can't wait until the Annual Meeting to inform everyone about our choices.

We know that not everyone can attend the Town Hall meetings and we also know that the sooner we get information out the better.

Attached is a summary of what we will be going over in the Town Hall meeting next Saturday. Please read it carefully as it provides the foundation of what we will discuss next week in the meeting.

Please call your neighbors and encourage them to come as well. We would like all property owners to attend.

Thanks  
Wanda